New Mexico

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
DISTRICT I
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241
505-393-6161

December 14. 19495

Bledsoe Petro. Corp.
3908 N. Peniel Ste 500
Bethany. OK 73008

RE: BOYS KANCH #1., UNIT K 5-17-T6S. R34E

Gentlemen:

The above well has recently been inspected by an 0Oil Conservation
Division representative in an attempt to release the location.

However. betore the location can be released, the following items
need to be completed.

Kemove the 3 posts cemented on S.E. side of location.
Remove boards, trash, cable and hoses from location.
Kemove plastic flags in pit area.

Fill and/or level pit.
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After these procedures have been completed, please contact Jerry
Sexton at 505-393-6161 or sign this letter below and return it to
our address stated above.

Please assure that the above has been done betore notifying the
District I office, so that unnecessary inspection trips can be
avoided.

A truly yours,

JERRY SEXTON
District I Supervisor

/sad

Operator/Agent Date



